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       September 20, 2010 

VIA IBFS 

Ms. Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary 

Federal Communications Commission 

445 12th Street, S.W. 

Washington, D.C. 20554 

Re: Open Range Communications Inc. (File No. SAT-STA-20100625-

00147) 

Dear Ms. Dortch: 

On September 17, 2010, James Gorton of Latham and Watkins, Alfred Mottur of 

Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck and the undersigned met with Edward Lazarus and Zac 

Katz of the FCC staff regarding Open Range’s above-referenced request for Special 

Temporary Authority.  Open Range proposed that the Commission grant the Open Range 

STA request for a period of 180 days and consider renewal of the authority if Open 

Range demonstrates substantial progress towards moving to alternative spectrum.  Open 

Range also discussed its efforts to find alternative spectrum and agreed to keep the 

Commission informed regarding those efforts on an ongoing basis.   

Respectfully submitted, 

 

/s/ Joe D. Edge    

Joe D. Edge 

Counsel for 

Open Range Communications Inc. 

JDE/cf 

 

cc: Edward Lazarus 

 Zac Katz 


